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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 3:28 PM
To: Beauvais, Charles R
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
Subject: Remediation Conditional Approval - ConocoPhillips - Wilder Fed CTB - (Incident #NRM2002732527) 
Attachments: Remediation Conditional Approval - ConocoPhillips - Wilder Fed CTB.pdf

Charles, 

We have received your remediation plan for Incident # NRM2002732527 Wilder Fed CTB, thank you. This remediation 

plan is approved with the following conditions: 

 Soil sample area EH1b is excavated to 2’ 

 Soil sample area SP2 and SP3 are excavated to 1’ 

 Soil sample area SP4 and SP5 are excavated to 3’ 

 Soil sample area SH1e@1 and WH3h@1 both be further excavated until they are under the TPH limit of 100 

mg/kg 

 To perform a composite and grab sample plan on the remediated area for closure, please make sure each 

composite sample is not representative of more than 200 ft2. 

 

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Thank you, 

 

 

Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 


